

Hannah L. Frogge

Integrative Anthropological Sciences | University of California, Santa Barbara

EMAIL: hfrogge@ucsb.edu | TEL: (405) 550-7594

EDUCATION

Present **Graduate student, Biological Anthropology** University of California, Santa Barbara

2014 – 19 B.A., Biological Anthropology University of California, Santa Barbara
Independent Study: Health and Disease in a declining population of blue monkeys (*Cercopithecus mitis*)

PROFESSIONAL INTERESTS

- Wildlife Biology and Conservation
- Disease Ecology
- Human – Wildlife Interactions
- Conservation and Restoration

CURRENT POSITIONS

Present **Graduate Student**, University of California, Santa Barbara

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2019 Volunteer Research Assistant, Ngogo Monkey Project, Kibale National Park, Uganda

2018 – 19 Student research Assistant, Integrative Anthropologic Sciences, UCSB

2019 - 2020 Research Assistant, Integrative Anthropologic Sciences, UCSB
Supervisor: *Michelle Brown*

RESEARCH SKILLS

PARASITOLOGY AND MICROSCOPY

- Fecal analysis preparation and interpretation – direct smear, floatation, ethyl acetate sedimentation
- FileMaker Pro
- Motic images Plus 3.0 software
- Dropbox and BOX file management applications

FIELDWORK

- Field surveying - wildlife monitoring, sampling, and data recording
- Compass and map direction
- Animal behavior and tracking

BACKGROUND

- Research design
- Mammalian disease
- Human evolution and ecology
- Statistical analysis and visualization
- Microsoft office - excel, word, powerpoint

PRESENTATIONS (presenter*)

Frogge, H*; Utter, J; Brown, M; Jones, R. (2019) Health and disease in a declining population of blue monkeys (*Cercopithecus mitis*). California Workshop on Evolutionary Social Sciences.
Awarded 2nd place for best poster presentation

Utter, J*; **Frogge, H**; Brown, M; Jones, R. (2019) Evaluation of analytical methods for measuring gastrointestinal parasite burden and implications of long-term sample storage. California Workshop on Evolutionary Social Sciences

Frogge, H*; Brown, M; Jones, R. (2018) Gastrointestinal parasites in a declining population of blue monkeys (*Cercopithecus mitis*). Undergraduate Research and Creative Activities, University of California, Santa Barbara

PUBLICATIONS

Frogge, H. (2019) Past for a future. UC Santa Barbara Sustainability Newsletter (April 2019)

IN PREPERATION

Frogge, H; Utter, J; Jones, R; Brown, M. (2018) Health and disease in a declining population of blue monkeys (*Cercopithecus mitis*) in Kibale National Park, Uganda.

TEACHING ASSISTANTSHIPS

2020 Introductory Biological Anthropology - Dr. Steven Gaulin

GRANTS AND FELLOWSHIPS

2019 **Summer Field Research Experience Fellowship**, UCGHI's Center of Expertise in Planetary Health

HONORS AND AWARDS

2019 Research Promise Award, Department of Anthropology, UC Santa Barbara
2019 2nd Place for Best Poster Presentation - California Workshop on Evolutionary Social Sciences
2018 Dean's Honors – UC Santa Barbara L&S (Fall 2018, Winter 2018)
2014 - 19 UC Santa Barbara intercollegiate soccer scholarship

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 – 2020 Veterinary Assistant, Santa Barbara Veterinary Group
2016 – 19 Intercollegiate athletics department intern, UC Santa Barbara
• Administration • Compliance • Business
2017 – 18 Veterinary Assistant, St. Francis Pet Clinic – Santa Barbara, California
2015 – 17 Veterinary Assistant, University Animal Hospital – Norman, OK
2015 – 17 Kennel Assistant, University Animal Hospital – Norman, OK

OUTREACH

Present Kappa Kappa Gamma Advisor
2019 R - Ladies Santa Barbara
2019 Undergraduate Research & Creative Activities UC Santa Barbara - Volunteer
2014 – 18 Kappa Kappa Gamma – member, philanthropy chair assistant, recording secretary
2017 – 18 UCSB Pre-Veterinary Medical Association – digital media coordinator
2017 National Panhellenic Conference – Rho Gamma
2015 – 16 Bachelors Club Debutante
2014 – 15 Beaux Art Debutante
2014 – 15 UCSB women's intercollegiate athlete

LANGUAGE SKILLS

English (*Native*) Spanish (*Limited*) R Data Analysis Platform (*Limited*)

RELATED COURSEWORK

General and Organic Chemistry Writing for Sustainability
Introductory Physics Conservation Biology
Introductory Biology (MCDB, EEMB) Human – Wildlife Interactions

